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From: DataSpace Consult [system@dataspaceconsuIt.co.Uk]
Sent: 07 April 2015 10:48 - ' e
To: Planning
Subject: Comments Added: 3 Sallsbury Square, Hatfield AL9 5JD

. Dear Development

Please be aware that comments have been added to the follbwing application:

Application Details:

Application ID: S6/2015/8408/FP - Mr M, Peacock Application Owner: Welwyn & Hatfield
Borough Council(Development Management ‘Officer)

Applicant: Mr R Albone

Location: 3} Salisbury Square, Hatfleld AL9 51D Deadllne|Date 17/04/2015 60:00:00

Description: Change of use from Class B1 (Bu51ness Use) to Class C3 (Dwelling) with
extension and alterations to existing: bu11d1ng to form 4‘dwe111ngs Comment Added:

il
Commented By c.simpson@welhat.gov. uk | | |
Comment: ©7/04/15 - Lorraine Davis “ ‘

You have an:option to have either one\180 litre bin per property for refuse which will be
emptied fortnlghtly on the existing ARﬁC contract, or two| larger 360 litre bins to be
shared. In addition we can provide Blue 11dded7dry recycling bins for glass, cans and
plastics. These are 240 or 360 litre bins which we could offer to share between the
flats. please bear in mind that if the recycllng bins bécome contaminated we will not
empty them and the residents or mgt Co would have to pay ito empty them. You may therefore
wish to consider whether you wish to offer recycling facilities at all. As the

development is less than 1@ dwelling bins are provided ij
Please click the following link to review these commentsq
'!

http://www.consultlivé.co.uk/index.aspx?appID=14207

Any reply to this email will be logged against the consul&ation.
'|

If you have problems with this link, please email the Coﬁsult-Live help team -
helpdesk@resolutiondm.com quoting reference EMeo4 |
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